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This form tracks compliance with 2 CFR Parts 200 & 1201, 49 CFR, 571, 663 & 665, FTA Circular 4220.1F, Texas Administrative Code 31.44, the Master Grant Agreement (MGA), and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) requirements. Subrecipient shall have concurrence from the PTC to issue a solicitation that exceeds the threshold for formal competitive procurement under the Government Code or Local Government Code (Approval required when the ICE exceeds $50,000 for local governmental agencies or $25,000 for other entities). Purchases cannot be split up to stay below the threshold amount.  
I. Procurement Preparation & Planning
A. Preparation. Steps to comply with universal requirements should be taken as early as possible so any required board actions to establish or modify policies or procedures do not delay the procurement.
Does the subrecipient have written procurement procedures, standards for procurement officials, and protest procedures?
B. Planning (or pre-solicitation phase)
*If using a previously awarded procurement, skip section 1. *
1. Select which type of procurement was selected below:
Yes
No
N/A
a. Sole Source (Written justification needed)
b. Competitive
c. Cooperative Agreement (If so, which COOP?)  
2. Did you receive the written procurement history?
     A complete written procurement history includes:
a. Background Planning Information (Statement of Need, etc)
b. Independent Cost Estimate
c. Selection of Procurement Method
d. Contract Type
3. Has the subrecipient provided the PTC a copy of the solicitation prior to issuance?
    The following items must be included in the solicitation:  
a. Project Scope and Technical Specifications
b. Designated Contact Information
c. Pertinent Dates (Q&A, Proposal Opening Date, Proposal Due Date, and Award Date)
d. Written Standards of Conduct
e. Protest Procedures
f. Statement of Work / Technical Specifications
g. Public Notice
h. Federal Requirements
i. Federal Clauses, Certifications and Assurances (PTN-130 can be used or agencies may insert clauses)
j. Addendums, Modifications, and Clarifications
4. Does the solicitation endorse a geographical preference?  (Geographical preferences are not allowed for this type of purchase.)
5. How are the protest procedures available to potential bidders? 
II. Pre-Award Activity
Yes
No
N/A
6. Is a previously awarded procurement contract being used to purchase the items in this document?   (If yes, provide date of award and skip questions 7-12)
7. Was proof of advertisement for procurement solicitation provided?
    (Proof may include website screenshot, webpage PDF, scanned copy of newspaper, advertisement, etc.)
8. Was PTN notified of the selected vendor prior to award?
9. If applicable, did the subrecipient submit a list of disqualified vendors and its rational behind their dismissal?
10. Was the written procurement history award phase and price or cost analysis documentation submitted to PTN?        Was selection justification submitted in the written procurement history?
11. For single bid offers, has the subrecipient documented their rationale for proceeding?
       (Required Documents: Independent Cost Estimate, Rationale for not reposting?) For cases where only one offer is received, a cost analysis, with profit negotiated as a separate element of the cost.
12. If the PTN-130 was used for the solicitation, was a signed copy submitted by the awarding vendor?
Purchase Order Information
Yes
No
N/A
13. Has the subrecipient provided the PTC a request to issue a purchase order or contract? (PTC must retrain documentation of concise to issue the purchase order/contract).
14. Did the agency submit proof that the awarding vendor is not debarred and/or suspended from operating at the Federal level or within the State of Texas?
 
If not, did subrecipient submit proof that the vendor is not on the following lists:
a. State List: http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/vendor_performance/debarred/
b. Federal List: http://www.sam.gov
 
(Vendor eligibility status must be checked prior to each order)
III. RFR Review
Yes
No
N/A
RFR Information      
15. If applicable, has the subrecipient provided proof of vendor reimbursement for services rendered?
16. Has the billing been submitted?
For multiple eGrants PGA's and RFR's, use the additional lines below:
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Note: Instruction sheet is not part of the procurement file.
 PTN-124OC- Other Capital Procurement Monitoring Instructions
Document Purpose
The purpose of the PTN-124OC is to ensure the procurement is completed appropriately and abides by all state and federal regulations.  This form uses guidance from 2 CFR Part 200, FAST Act,  FTA C 4220.1F Third Party Contacting Guidance and Texas Administration Code Title 43 Part 1 Chapter 31 Subchapter D RULE §31.44 The Rolling Stock Procurement Monitoring form, PTN-124RS, is used to verify subrecipient procurements have complied with all relevant regulations. The Other Capital Procurement Monitoring form, PTN 124OC, is used to verify subrecipient procurements have complied with all relevant regulations. This form is a working document used by the subrecipient and PTC. 
 
•  For additional information, reference the Other Capital Procurement SOP.
 Completing the Questions
Section I: Procurement Preparation & Planning
 
Section IA:
The Public Transportation Coordinator (PTC) will verify the subrecipient has the preparation & planning steps required prior to issuing a procurement.  Policy and procedures and in compliance with 2 CFR Part 200.318.  If no, the PTC cannot concur with the request; the request must be returned to the subrecipient.   
Section IB:
PTC shall document the items to be procured, eGrants project grant number(s) funding the solicitation, and enter the Independent cost estimate (ICE).
Section IB, Question 1-5
Question 1: Check the box related to the type of procurement chosen by the subrecipient.  If required provide additional information if indicated on the form.  2 CFR 200.320, FAST Act. Section 3019 (b) (1) (B) (i) 
Question 2 and 3: Check the box that corresponds with the activity listed.
 
Question 3: Use the checklist to verify each component is part of the solicitation. Additionally, if applicable, verify the subrecipient has identified a group of potential bidders and notified them via an invitation to bid letter prior to issuing the solicitation.   2 CFR 200.319(a), 2 CFR 200.319 (c), 2 CFR 200.319 (b), 4220.1F Chapter IV 2.e.(10)  
 
Question 4: Confirm the solicitation does not endorse a geographical preference 2 C.F.R. 200.319(c). However, when contracting for architectural and engineering (A/E) services, geographic location may be a selection criterion provided its application leaves an appropriate number of qualified firms, given the nature and size of the project, to compete for the contract.
 
Question 5: Confirm how protest procedures are available to bidders and the public.  Protest procedures may be included within the solicitation or in a separate document. If not part of the solicitation, ask subrecipient to share bidder instructions regarding how to access protest procedures. 2 CFR 200.318 (k), 49 CFR § 18.36(b)(12), 2 CFR 200.319 (b)  
 
• If any steps outlined in this section are missing or not in compliance with state or federal regulations, the procurement cannot proceed until the deficiency is addressed.
 
Section I Form Completion
Once the completed form is submitted by the subrecipient with all required documents to support the procurement; the PTC will sign section I to verify its completion.  Once completed, the PTC shall provide the subrecipient a copy of the signed form and notify the subrecipients of the next steps.  The PTC shall archive all documents and forms related to Section 1.  See Other Capital Procurement SOP section: Archiving Procurement.  
 
Section II:  Pre-Award Activity
Section II A, Questions 6-14
Question 6: If using a previously awarded contract, ensure options are still available.  If no options are available, the procurement cannot move forward. 4220.1F Chapter IV 1 (d. Options)
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Question 7: The solicitation copy may consist of a PDF, screenshot, or any other method that verifies the solicitation was advertised according to the subrecipient's method. 4220.1F Chapter VI 3 c. (2) (a)    
Question 8: Vendor notification may include an email, letter, etc. that describes to the PTC why the chosen vendor was selected.
Question 9: If applicable, verify disqualified vendors were disqualified by reasons stated in the solicitation and/or other guidelines such as being debarred and/or suspended.  Per 2 CFR 200.320 (c)(2)(e)
Question 10: The price and cost analysis is not the same as the Independent Cost Estimate (ICE). Per 4220.1F Chapter VI 6.a. and b.  
Price Analysis:  An evaluation of the offeror's price relative to the prices being offered by other vendors and being paid by the general public for the same or similar items. 
Cost Analysis: Entails the review and evaluation of the separate cost elements and the proposed profit of an offeror's cost proposal. A cost analysis is conducted to perform an opinion on the degree to which the proposed cost, including profit, represents what the performance of the contract `should cost', assuming reasonable economy and efficiency.
The subrecipient shall include the above information in their vendor justification explanation to the PTC.  
Question 11: Agencies may choose to re-solicit but are not required.  As a best practice, the agency should contact the vendors notified prior to solicitation to get their reasoning behind not submitting a proposal.  If the subrecipient chose not to go out for re-solicitation they will need to submit a cost analysis, with profit negotiated as a separate element of the cost.  4220.1F Chapter VI 3.i. (1) (b) 2
Question 12: If the PTN-130 Consolidated Certification Form is used in the solicitation, PTC should obtain the copy  of the signed PTN-130 from the awarding vendor.
Purchase Order Information
Questions 13-14
Question 13: Verify the PO matches the procured items within the contract.  
Question 14: For each purchase order, the subrecipient shall verify the vendor is still eligible; the subrecipient needs to submit screenshots from SAMS.gov, etc.
• If any steps outlined in this section are missing or not in compliance with state or federal regulations, the procurement cannot proceed until the deficiency is addressed.
Section II Form Completion
Once the completed form is submitted by the subrecipient with all required documents to support the procurement; the PTC will sign section 2 to verify its completion. Once completed, the PTC shall provide the subrecipient a copy of the signed form and notify the subrecipients of the next steps. The PTC shall archive all documents and forms related to Section 2. See Other Capital Procurement SOP section: Archiving Procurement.
Section III RFR Review 
Questions 15-16
Question 15: The following are acceptable forms of proof of payment:  Original or copy of the transaction's cancelled check, electronic funds payment, two-party check, or a bank statement.
Question 16: Enter all relevant eGrant PGA's and RFR's associated with the billing.
• If any steps outlined in this section are missing or not in compliance with state or federal regulations, the procurement cannot proceed until the deficiency is addressed.
Section III Form Completion
Once the completed form is submitted by the subrecipient with all required documents to support the procurement; the PTC will sign section III to verify its completion. The PTC shall archive all documents and forms related to Section III.  See Other Capital Procurement SOP section: Archiving Procurement.
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